From: Darci Adam

Sent: Saturday, November 17, 2018 3:22 PM

To: PUC-DOCKET FILINGS <PUCDocketFilings@state.sd.us>
Subject: [EXT] Existing Docket Filing

Docket Number: EL18-026 Last Name: Adam First Name: Darci Company: N/A Address_City:
Clark State:SD Zip: 57225 Phone:_ Fax: Email:_ Comments: To be included under
Comments and Responses for EL18-026
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November 15, 2018
Dear Commissioners,

| am writing you today urging you to deny the Prevailing Wind Park application as it is proposed. You are
well aware of the fact that this developer must bear the burden of proving this is a good, a safe project.
They have failed to do so. There is clear and compelling evidence in the record that, if built as proposed,
there will be adverse health effects caused by both audible and inaudible noise. There is evidence in the
record which was brought forth during the evidentiary hearing — oral testimony as well as evidence
admitted as exhibits — that shows that there ARE health risks when turbines are built too close to
people’s homes. There is evidence in the record. And it is left to the three of you to decide which
evidence you will give the greater weight to. Does the preponderance of the evidence show that, if built
as proposed, they will not substantially impair the health, safety or welfare of the inhabitants? The
applicant did not prove any such thing! They brought forth no legitimate scientific studies proving their
setback distances are safe; and nothing proving that shadow flicker at their proposed levels are safe.
Sure, Prevailing Wind Park has noise models and shadow flicker models that claim they will not, but
these are models! You heard testimony from real people that are living adjacent to wind farms — and
they are suffering! You heard them! You must protect the people of Bon Homme County, Charles Mix
County, and Hutchinson County. You can’t throw this back to our legislators or our county
commissioners. This decision is yours alone. You have the power and responsibility to protect the
citizens of South Dakota. You are our last hope.

As someone who has been part of the Crocker Wind Farm project in Clark County, | remind you that
reasonable” setbacks. If you

Ill

wind developers claim projects cannot be built with what | would cal
recall, Crocker brought our County Commissioners to court in an attempt to force them to change their
ruling of %-mile setbacks from non-participating residences. The story was that without a 2,000-foot
setback the project would be unbuildable. Yet on September 26™ they broke ground. If you deny this
permit, or approve with conditions that make it safe for people living in the area, it will still be possible
for Prevailing Wind Park to build. They will just be forced to build in a responsible manner. They will be
forced to take the welfare of the community and landowners into consideration — something that the
PUC Staff admitted concerned about in their Post-Hearing Brief. Please don’t let this keep happening.
Like you did with Geronimo Energy in EL17-028, demand that Prevailing Wind Park come back with an
application that is acceptable - one that is safe and responsible. Please. Deny this application.

Sincerely,
Darci Adam
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From: PUC
Sent: Monday, November 19, 2018 1:18 PM
To:
Subject: EL18-026

Ms. Adam,

Thank you for sharing your concerns regarding the Prevailing Wind docket currently pending
before the commission.

Your letter and my response will be filed under Comments and Responses in docket EL18-026,
http://puc.sd.gov/Dockets/Electric/2018/EL18-026.aspx, so my fellow commissioners and
others may read them. Here is a link to the commission’s Siting Info Guide on our website that
you may find helpful: http://puc.sd.gov/commission/Publication/sitinghandout.pdf.

Kristie Fiegen, Chairperson
South Dakota Public Utilities Commission
www.puc.sd.gov
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From: Jodi Hubner

Sent: Sunday, November 18, 2018 2:53 PM
To: PUC-PUC <PUC@state.sd.us>

Subject: [EXT] public comments

Please post the attachment on Docket EL18-026 Prevailing Winds public comments
thank you
Jodi VanRuler

Sioux Falls SD 57105

e mai accress
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| will own land some day in the PWP footprint. After listening to the PUC evidentiary hearing for
Prevailing Winds Park, I've been thinking of all that was said by both the professionals and the "non"
professionals. | want to encourage you to take a step back and really think about what was said and by
whom. The people who want safe setbacks are the people who have to live under the 590 ft. wind
turbines. The "non" professionals that spoke are the people whose quality of life has already been taken
away because of wind turbines. They had nothing to gain, but still drove hundreds of miles (at no
charge) to Pierre to help their fellow potential victims. And the people who "don't think it's a problem"
or wouldn't even consider having longer setbacks are the people who do not live under them and were
getting paid $S500 an hour or more by the wind developer. Shouldn't that be a red flag? Over and over
we heard (from real people) that setbacks need to be at least 2 miles around residential properties.
Please hear the people of South Dakota - the people who love this state, the people who want to stay in
their homes and just live in peace and quiet with no health or economic effects from wind turbines.

Would you post this on EL18-026 Prevailing Winds Docket public comments?
Thank you for your consideration.
Jodi VanRuler

Sioux Falls SD 57105
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From: PUC
Sent: Monday, November 19, 2018 1:20 PM
To
Subject: EL18-026

Ms. Van Ruler,

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
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